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LOWER PLATTE SOUTH

natural resources district

3125 Portia Street | P.O. Box 83581 e Lincoln, Nebraska 68501-3581
P: 402.476.2729 o F:402.476.6454 | www. Ipsnrd.org

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Directors i\'ﬁ)’/
From: Donna Reid, District Office Secretary / Program Assistan}t@?
Date:  July 10, 2024 o

Subject:  Surface Water Quality Best Management Practices Cost-Share Applications

One cost-share application has been received for installing water quality improvement practices for the
NRD’s Summer Conservation Program. The Land Resources Subcommittee did not meet, however, the
application was reviewed by the Western Review Group and met the criteria for the Cost-Share Program.
The application is in the Western area and is not in a targeted area. Staff recommends approval of the
identified summer surface water guality BMP cost-share application for Chris Zetocha totaling
an amount of $8,484.00.
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Western Section

Applicant Name Section | Township | Range County Practice Amount Targeted Area
Chris Zetocha 18 14 5 Saunders Terraces $8,484.00
TOTAL | $8,484.00
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